TOWN OF NEW BERLIN
TOWN BOARD MEETING

9/08/2025
6:00PM
Board Room

Call to order Supervisor 6:00PM
Roll call;: Wendy absent Town Clerk
Salute to the Flag Deputy Supervisor

AGENDA

Public hearing: 5:45 Local law #1 Override the tax cap

Open discussion for the public:

1. APPROVAL OF MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES:
August 11, 2025 MOTION: SECOND:

2. ACCEPTANCE OF MONTHLY REPORTS

NEW BERLIN POLICE: Attached
HIGHWAY: Attached

TOWN JUSTICE: Attached
SNBWD:

ASSESSOR:

TOWN CLERK: Attached
MILLBROOK: Attached
SUPERVISOR:

3. COMMITTEE MINUTES

¢ PLANNING BOARD/MEETING MINUTES:
e CDLF

OB

4. REPORTS: BOARD MEMBER COMMITTEES
© HIGHWAY- JOHN.PARKS
© BUILDING AND GROUNDS- JOHN PARKS
© YOUTH PROGRAMS- SARAH WALES-WRIGHT
© POLICE- APRIL CHRISTIAN
© AMBULANCE-

5. APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS: Resolution #37
© ABSTRACT OF VOUCHERS
© BALANCE SHEET/LOAN FUNDS BALANCE SHEET

6. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:




M Gmall ' Deborah Barker <townofnewberlin@gmail.com>

Town of New Berlm Wednesday, June 11 2025 <#AAA02380>

Jay Zhe <;zhe@computeremergencyroom com> Tue, Aug 12, 2025 at 7:51 AM
To: "townofnewberlin@gmail.com" <townofnewberlin@gmail.com>
Cc: Shawn Olmstead <solmstead@computeremergencyroom.com=>

Deborah, \/ p M

There are no fees after the original purchase unless you would like to re- subscrlbe to the Total Secure firewall services }
that comes with the first 12 months. This includes content filtering as well as intrusion prevention. It runs $449 per year |
and is encouraged but is not required. ——

The SonicWALL's are generally expected to last 5-7 years.
————

——

It comes with 1 VPN license, which means you can have as many VPN users as you would like, but only one can be
connected at a time. If you would like to add llcenses they are a one-time fee of $100 for (1) or $299 for (5).
- e e

A P3F ;
Best regards, ° 1

Jay Zhe

Operations Manager and Co-Owner
Computer Emergency Room

(607) 785-HELP (4357)
jzhe@785help.com

www.computeremergencyroom.com

[Quoted text hidden]



Penny Haddad

PO Box 181

Bainbridge, NY 13733
607-206-9502
pennyhaddad@gmail.com

Attention: Deborah Barker, Town Clerk
Town of New Berlin
PO Box 845
New Berlin, NY 13411

September 2, 2025
Dear Deborah, Wendy, Joan, and Town Board Members,

It's been brought to my attention that my resignation letter should have been submitted
within 30 days of my date of resignation. Please accept this new letter as notice of my
resignation, as of the end of the day on Friday September 26™, 2025. My retirement date from
the NYSLRS is Saturday September 27, 2025. | apologize for any confusion. Thank you.
Sincerely,

Penny Haddad

Cc.:  Wendy Rifanburg, Town Supervisor
Joan Loeffler, CPA



) WILLIAMSON

o t»i'j;).}b‘\—i

July 25, 2025

Dear Williamson Municipal Software Customer,

Williamson is announcing there will be a 5% Software Annual Support cost increase in 2026.
Cost increases in every aspect of our business are indicators of this increase.

Enclosed, please find brochures describing our software and features, company benefits and
our Cloud Hosting for all Williamson Software. Each of our programs is available as either a
local Windows program or as a Cloud Program. Access your Williamson Municipai Software
from anywhere with Internet access on a registered device with Windows, i0S, Android, or
Linux operating systems.

Please reach out with any questions or requests for demonstrations. With New York towns and
villages our only customers (We do not sell outside of NYS), and with over 2,600 installed
programs, Williamson is a recognized leader and experienced mentor assisting municipal
departments with their daily functions and responsibilities. We are a true NY business serving
NY municipalities!

Thank you for your continued trust in our software and support. We appreciate your loyalty.
Best regards,
Kathy Sayadoff

Sales Manager
ksayadoff@wlbco.us

i leading supplier of New York State Municipal Software
790 Canning Parkway Victor, New York 14564
Phone 585.924.3400 Fax 585.924.4153 Email WLBsales@wlbco.us




‘A

eCode340°

Dear Deborah,

We are proud to have offered eCode360 at the same price since it was first
introduced back in 2008. Through the hard work of our development team, we've
continued to add new, value-added features to your eCode including PubDocs, Notes,
New Laws, Word and PDF downloading, Archives, APl access, Homepage
customization and countless interface improvements keeping up with current
technology.

We will be making more exciting new tools available in 2025, including Definition
Previews, Code Compare, eAlert expansion, HTML downloads, the ability to make
selections across sections of the code and more. eCode360 will also soon comply
with the Title || ADA standards.

Our mission remains making eCode360 the best it can be for your community. To
maintain this high level of service for our customers and to keep pace with the rising
cost of emerging technologies, we are making a modest price adjustment to ensure
that eCode360 remains the industry leader in online codes for your community well
into the future. Effective on your first billing after January 1, 2026, your new annual
cost for eCode360 will be $1,295, an increase of $100.

We hope that this advance notice will help you prepare to make any adjustments to
your municipality’s 2026 budget so that your community can continue to benefit
from eCode360.

Should you have any questions about this notice, please contact our Customer
Service Team at 800-836-8834 or customerservice@generalcode.com.

We appreciate your business and look forward to continuing to serve you as an
eCode360 client.

Sincerely,
General Code




6* Draft

The Background for this Law: The interface between the travel way of a road and the land along
the road may be controlled through a highway access law adopted pursuant to NYS Town Law §
130-7(a).

Town of New Berlin Driveway Installation Law

The Town Board of New Berlin finds that the improper construction of private driveways
intersecting town highway may be hazardous to the public and poses an unnecessary expense to
the town and that the installation of driveways according to specific standards as monitored by
the Town of New Berlin Highway Superintendent will be in the best interests of health, safety,
and the welfare of the citizens and property of the town.

This law shall be entitled the “Driveway Installation Law of the Town of New Berlin”

(GGeneral Requirements:

1. No person, owner, and/or contractor shall hereafter install a driveway opening onto a
town road without first obtaining a driveway installation permit from the Town of New
Berlin Highway Superintendent. .

2. A “Driveway” for the purposes of this law shall be defined as: Any area of land. whether

improved or unimproved, which is designated and/or used as a means of ingress and/or

egress to a parcel of land from a town foad.
3. Driveways to be constructed on county or state roads are subject to permitting under the

jurisdiction of Chenango County and the New York State Department of Transportation.

Application Procedures: procedures

1. An application in writing shall be filed with the Town of New Berlin Highway
Superintendent. The application shall state the nature, location, extent, and purpose of the
proposed driveway opening, and the use of the property as identified on a land survey or
plat

2. All Applications shall include maps and plans which shall indicate the location and
boundaries of the subject property for which the permit is requested.

3. Tt shall be the responsibility of the applicant to arrange a meeting with the town highway
superintendent at the site of the driveway.

Design Reguirements:

a. a—Installation of plastic drainage pipe in a culvert is by Town of Berlin, a pipe 30
feet long and 15 inches wide is the minimum if pipe is replaced by the town, it
will be at the property’s owner’s expense. Width of driveway will be determined
by the Highway Superintendent, with there being a minimum width of 12 feet.

b. b-Once culvert is installed the land-ewarerlandowner CAN NOT alter in any way




c. Driveways that intersect with sidewalks shall also be subject to compliance with

the work and materials requirements of Town code § 130-12.
d. e—Temporary Permitdsiveway — Driveways for use less than 3 months shall

require a permit-geed-for-3-monthsmaximum ;-1 he width and length-d-driveway
and site distance _shall be at_the discretion of the Highway Superintendent. When

completed, all property MUST be returned to its original state.

4. Fee -- $25.00 application fee

5. Fines -~ $250.00 fine for not following procedures

&

6" Draft

Town of New Berlin Highway Department

Driveway Permit
Permit Conditions:Cenditiens-of this-permit

1. The owner of the property must fill out this permit and return to the address below. They
will place stakes where they would like to put the driveway. Be sure to indicate the Town
of New Berlin road name/number and exact location of the property.

2. The Town Highway Superintendent will inspect the same and advise as to diameter,
length, and gauge of the pipe and end sections.

3. Pipe installation is by the Town of New Berlin Highway Department. The pipe can be
purchased through the Town and reimbursed by property owner to the town. Once the
pipe is installed it CAN NOT altered in anyway.

4. Tt is owner’s responsibility to do any other work needed to complete construction of
driveway. The Town will advise ways to construct so that NO water will flow on the
highway or highway shoulder. It is understood the owner will follow the advice.

5. Ifit is decided that there is no need for pipe, it will be the owner’s responsibility to
construct the driveway entrance — keeping in mind that NO WAY will any work be
permitted that cause water to flow onto the highway shoulder.

6. No removal or breaking of existing guard rail will be allowed.

7. Fee-$25.00

8. Fine $250 if property owner does not comply with the driveway law



CHENANGO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

DRIVEWAY PERMIT

CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT:

1.

7.

The owner must fill out this permit and return it to the address shown below. They will place stakes where they would like to put
the driveway. Be sure to indicate the County Road number and the exact location of the property.

The County then will inspect same and advise as to the diameter, length, and gauge of the pipe and end sections. All driveway
pipe will be RIVETED CORRUGATED METAL PIPE ~ ASPHALT COATED AND WITH END SECTIONS OR
PLASTIC PVC (CORRUGATED QOUTSIDE, SMOOTH INTERIOR) PIPE WITH END SECTIONS (EITHER AT THE

DISCRETION OF THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR).

The owner will purchase the pipe and end sections and have them delivered to the site. After the pipe is delivered the owner will
again contact the county stating that the pipe is at the site.

The County will install the pipe and cover with gravel at no charge to the owner.

It is the owner’s responsibility to do any other work needed to complete the construction of the driveway. The County will
advise ways to construct so that no water will flow on the highway or highway shoulder. It is UNDERSTOOD THAT THE
OWNER WILL FOLLOW THAT ADVICE.

If it is decided that there is no need for pipe, it will be the owner’s responsibility to construct the driveway entrance - keeping in
mind that in no way will any work be permitted that will cause water to flow onto the highway or the highway shoulder.

NO REMOVAL OR BREAKING OF EXISTING GUIDE RAIL WILL BE ALLOWED.

I HEREBY ACCEPT THE TERMS OF THE ABOVE PERMIT:

Type of Usage: (SIGNATURE OF OWNER)

Residential Commercial Agricultural

Vehicles per Day:

OWNER’S NAME (PLEASE PRINT)

ADDRESS
<10 >10 >20

CITY/STATE/ZIP

PHONE NUMBER (INCLUDE AREA CODE)

EXACT LOCATION OF PROPERTY:

RETURN TO: APPROVED BY:
CHENANGO COUNTY DEPARTMENT
OF PUBLIC WORKS DEPUTY DIRECTOR
79 REXFORD STREET

NORWICH, NY 13815-1199

DATE



© MONTH END REPORTS
© REVOLVING LOAN FUNDS

7. OLD BUSINESS:
® Harassment policy-Tabled
© Computer ER VPN
© Town website. Gov (Supervisor)-
8. NEW BUSINESS:
Local Law #1 Override the tax cap ~ Motion: Second: Rolleall
Resignation/retirement from Penny Haddad
5% increase from Williamson law
Increase of $100 from Ecode
Driveway permit — draft
Notice of claim

(Gl CRCRGRER @)

9, CORRESPONDENCE: (FROM /TO)
10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT RELATES TO THE TOWN OF NEW BERLIN:
11. MOTION TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION IF NEEDED:
MOTION: SECOND:
12. MOTION TO GO BACK INTO REGULAR SESSION:
MOTION: SECOND:
13. MOTION TO ADJOURN THE 8/11/25 MEETING

MOTION: SECOND:




Regular Town Board meeting minutes August 11 2025
TOWN OF NEW BERLIN
TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES
August 11, 2025

CALL TO ORDER
Supervisor Wendy Rifanburg called the Regular Monthly meeting of the Town Board at Town Hall to order at 6:00 PM.
ROLL CALL
Supervisor: Wendy Rifanburg
Council Members Present: April Christian, and Sarah Wales-Wright, John Parks, and Roy Stockwell
Town Clerk: Deborah Barker
Absentees:
Wendy Rifanburg led a salute to the Flag
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Mayor Lennon discussed the upcoming construction which will be addressed at an upcoming meeting at the Chobani
center on August 27, 2025.

PREVIOUS MONTHS' BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Christian introduced a motion to accept the minutes of the July 14, 2025, Board meeting, seconded by Wales-Wright.
Parks: Abstain Stockwell: Abstain Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: Y Christian: Y CARRIED: 3-2

Stockwell introduced a motion to accept the minutes of the July 28, 2025, Public hearing/Budget workshop meeting,
seconded by Christian. Parks: Abstain Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: Y Christian: Y CARRIED: 4-1

Wales-Wright introduced a motion to accept the minutes of the August 05, 2025, Budget workshop meeting, seconded
by Stockwell. Parks: Abstain Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: Y Christian: Abstain CARRIED: 3-2

ACCEPT MONTHLY REPORTS
Wales-Wright introduced a motion to accept the monthly reports for filing, seconded by Christian, Parks: Y Stockwell:

Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: Y Christian: Y CARRIED: 5-0

Highway- Report submitted
» Cut Off road will be shut down on 8/14/25 until the work can be done with DEC approval (trout stream)
s Parks motioned to surplus the Army truck and the 1987 Chevy utility truck, seconded by Christian. Parks: Y
Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: Y Christian: Y CARRIED: 5-0
¢ Sunset Dr will be scheduled for resurfacing in September, approximately $165,000
New Berlin Police — Report submitted.
Town Justice — Report submitted
s Jury trial in September
Supervisor- Verbal report
s Public hearing at County well attended to override the tax cap, tabled
e Resolution 8-3: to sign an agreement with LeChase Construction in Binghamton for phase 1 pre-construction
services in relation to the new County Office building was voted on and Supervisor Rifanburg voted No. It passed.
s Apology to the Board for confusing the date for the proposition to reduce Town Clerk salary. It won’t be on the
ballot,
SNBWD — Report submitted
e DBrown water complaint
s Looking into a PT to assist while the Water Operator is out
Assessor — Report submitted
Town Clerk — Report submitted
Millbrook- Verbal report




Regular Town Board meeting minutes August 11 2025

Corn hole tournament slated for 8/30/25

e Possible Halloween event in October

ACCEPT COMMITTEE MINUTES

Planning Board Committee: Minutes from June 05, 2025 meeting
CDLF Committee:

Letters went out to residents announcing the ability to obtain a loan from the Town

BOARD MEMBER COMMITTEE MINUTES

Highway: John Parks

Buildings and Grounds: John Parks
Youth Program: Sarah Wales-Wright
Ambulance:

Police: April Christian

SNB Water District: Roy Stockwell

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS RESOLUTION # 30 of 2025

Rifanburg motioned to approve the vouchers for July 14, 2025 through August 11, 2025 and Christian seconded. Parks:
Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: Abstain Christian: Y CARRIED: 4-1

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS

Stockwell motioned to accept the month-end financial reports, operating statements, and revolving loan fund reports.
Seconded by Parks. Parks: Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: Y Christian: Y CARRIED: 5-0

OLD BUSINESS
The harassment policy was tabled
SPCA Contract — Resolution in New Business
Town Website.gov, North Shore will assist

NEW BUSINESS

Parks motioned to hire James Christian as MEO starting date 8/11/25 @ $22.00 hourly, seconded by Christian.
Parks: Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: Y Christian: Y CARRIED: 5-0

Wales-Wright motioned to appoint Jeannie Crandall as Assessor from 10/1/25 through 9/30/31, seconded by Parks.
Parks: Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: Y Christian: Y CARRIED: 5-0

Christian motioned to increase the Deputy Town Clerk wage by .50 per hour for a total of $16.82 hourly, 16 hours
per week, seconded by Wales-Wright. Parks: Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: Y Christian: Y
CARRIED: 5-0

Schedule a public hearing on 9/8/25 at 5:45 for local law to override the tax cap.

Christian motioned to advertise for fuel bids, seconded by Wales-Wright. Parks: Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y
Wales-Wright: Y Christian: Y CARRIED: 5-0

VPN from Computer ER: Tabled

Parks motioned to approve Wales-Wright to attend grant writing training in Warrensburg NY on 8/28/25 from 9:
am-11: am, with Mileage and one night lodging, seconded by Stockwell, Parks: Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y
Wales-Wright: Y Christian: Y CARRIED: 5-0

Budget Review

Resolution # 31 INTRODUCING A LOCAL LAW TO OVERRIDE THE TAX CAP

Introduced by: Wendy Rifanburg  Seconded by: John Parks

Roll Call: Parks Y, Rifanburg Y, Stockwell Y, Christian Y, Wales-Wright Y

Yes: 5 No: 0 Abstention: 0 Absent: 0

Carried: X  Not carried:



Regular Town Board meeting minutes August 11 2025

s Resolution # 32 PAY HEALTH INSURANCE MONTHLY
Introduced by: Wendy Rifanburg  Seconded by: Sarah wales-Wright
Roll Call: Parks Y, Rifanburg Y, Stockwell Y, Christian Y, Wales-Wright Y
Yes: 5 No: 0 Abstention: 0 Absent:
Carried: X  Not carried;

e Resolution # 33 AMEND BUDGET FOR RETIREMENT PAYMENT
Introduced by: Wendy Rifanburg  Seconded by: April Christian
Roll Call: Parks Y, Rifanburg Y, Stockwell Y, Christian Y, Wales-Wright Y
Yes: 5 No:0 Abstention: 0 Absent: 0
Carried: X  Not carried:

e Resolution # 34 AMEND THE BUDGET TO INCREASE BOTH DEPUTY CLER PS AND HWY
SUPERINTENDENT PS LINES
Introduced by: Wendy Rifanburg  Seconded by: April Christian
Roll Call: Parks A, Rifanburg Y, Stockwell Y, Christian Y, Wales-Wright Y
Yes: 4 No: 0 Abstention: 1 Absent: 0
Carried; X  Not carried:

e Resolution # 35 TO CORRECT PREVIOUS VOUCHER CLASSIFICATION
Introduced by: Wendy Rifanburg  Seconded by: John Parks
Roll Call: Parks Y, Rifanburg Y, Stockwell Y, Christian Y, Wales-Wright Y
Yes: 5 No: 0 Abstention: 0 Absent; 0
Carried: X  Not carried:

e Resolution # 36 CONTRACT WITH A LOCAL MUNICIAPL DCO AS BACKUP DCO
Introduced by: Wendy Rifanburg  Seconded by: April Christian
Roll Call: Parks Y, Rifanburg Y, Stockwell Y, Christian Y, Wales-Wright Y
Yes: 5 No: 0 Abstention: 0 Absent: 0
Carried: X  Noft carried:

CORRESPONDENCE
Letter from Pittsfield in regards to their CON
ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT RELATED TO THE TOWN
Concerns about the property accumulating trash on NYS 8 — Will contact Codes and look into the Town Junkyard law
EXECUTIVE SESSION

Parks made a motion to go into executive session for Union Contract negotiations @8:14PM, seconded by Christian.

RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION

Parks motioned to return to regular session at 8:54 PM, seconded by Christian

Christian motioned to accept the 2026-2029 Union Contract, seconded by Wales-Wright. Parks Y, Rifanburg Y, Stockwell
Y, Christian Y, Wales-Wright Y

ADJOURN -8:56 PM
Wales-Wright motioned to adjourn the Meeting, seconded by Christian.

Deborah Barker, town clerk, took and typed the minutes of the meeting on August 11, 2025.




NEW BER L . TOWN OF NEW BERLIN POLICE DEPARTMENT EW ,P-I?SH- IV
v }cq‘-‘ew sef,t} " ,ag\,e\‘*lfisqq%
; ¢ 30 North Main Street 7 ﬁﬁ\
New Berlin, NY 13411
Office: (607) 847-8900

Email: dkaminski@townofnbpdny.com
Aungust 2025 Monthly Police Report

Presented: September 2025 meeting

Incidents

No. of Calls
for Service

Arrests total:

Animal call

M LAY
4

Violations

N5,

Follow-ups

Assist Citizen

Misdemeanors

|
\4

Assist agency

Felony

Total Miles Patrolled: 1,274

Burglary

Warrant request

Car 145 ending:36872/ miles: 796

Warrant

Car 146 ending: 14458/ miles: 478

Criminal Contempt

UTT’s issued

DCO

Domestic

MYV Accidents

Fire/arson

Personal injury

Harassment/ Agg.

Property damage

Larceny

Disable vehicle

Animal

MIHL
Forgery/Frand
Property lost/found
Sex offense
Suspicious activity
Trespass

Criminal Mischief
Drug investigation
Unattended death
Alarm

Shots fired
Menacing

Special Detail

Att. to Locate
Check the welfare
Missing person

Remarks:

s  The police departiment is reviewing a new system to track police activities and calls for service for the monthly
meeting reports, since the county CAD system is not available,

s Discussion on police department topics — hiring, insurance options, DCO backup, other solutions for staffing
shortage.

+ Budget information

Respectfully,

David Kaminski
Acting Chief

p—



Board Mesting Report- Department of Highway
Date of Meeting: 09/8/25
Report Duration: August 7, 2025-September 3, 2025

i

Thursday August 7, 2025

o Tested water at Millbrook
¢ Shim paved Dilly Hill Rd, Warren Rd f
e Cleaned equipment {

Friday August 8, 2025 - Sunday August 10, 2025
+ Tested water at Millbrook
Monday August 11, 2025

¢ Tested water at Millbrook f

» New hire James Christian started

¢ Called about stone from Barret's for paving Sunset ($19.50 per ton, 2300 ton) .
o Called about getting stone trucked in ($8 per ton)

« Brooker Rd pipe ready for welding

¢ Board Meeting

» Road side mowing

H
Tuesday August 12, 2025

o Tested water at Millbrook

¢ Welded new bond on Brooker Rd cross wipe

« Got 3ft concrete blocks for head wall forms

e Placed head wall forms on Brooker Rd

« Fixed wash out on Camp Rd with 3 ft concrete blocks
¢ Helped Colombus pave

Wednesday August 13, 2025

¢ Tested water at Millbrook

» Cleaned culvert pipe on Lake Road
» Cleaned beaver dam on Dilly Hill Rd
¢ Helped Colombus pave

Thursday August 14, 2025

p—
——



s Tested water at Miilbrook

« Poured concrete for head wall on Brooker, Rd

* Hauled one load crusher fo fill in shoulder on Shaver Rd

» Reshaped spillway on Shaver Rd

o Weed wacked at Millbrook, removed cat tails on lake, and ferns on walking trail
s Friday August 15- Sunday August 17, 2025

¢ Tested water at Millbrook
Monday August 18, 2025

i

o Tested water at Millbrook
‘e Removed concrete blocks on Brooker Rd (pipe is fixed and working properly)
s Removed beaver dam on Brooker Rd

» Fixed shoulder and driveway at end of West Hill Rd

¢ Changed culvert pipe on Warner Hill Rd (driveway)

» Cleaned ditch at the end of culvert pipe on Whitney Rd

e Got head wall stone (2 pallets)

Tuesday August 19, 2025

» Tested water at Millbrook

. Changed crossover pipe on Whitney Rd

» Ditched on New Turnpike Rd at the end of culvert pipes
¢ Pushed up stone being hauled in

Wednesday August 20, 2025

e Tested water at Millbrook
e {hecked roads due to rain
e County Highway clambake

« Met with Yaccano's about paving the new pipe site on Holmesville Hill Rd and
Pat Farley Rd

Thursday August 21, 2025

+ Tested water at Millbrook

e Closed off Cut Off Road !

e Changed driveway pipe on Sunset '
¢ Ditched on Sunset

e Trimmed trees on Sunset '

Friday August 22- Sunday August 24, 2025 d



e Tested water at Millbrook :
Monday July 25, 2025

» Tested water at Millbrook
} « Changed culvert pipe on New Tumpike Rd I
s Went to Curtis Lumber to get bacteria water bottle samples !
» Got trucks loaded for next day project
» Complete sexual harassment training

Tuesday August 26, 2025

+ Tested water on Millbrook

¢ Changed culvert pipe on New Turnpike Rd

« Hauled in 6 loads of crusher from Seward’s
e Cleaned out Gradall for Plainsfield to pick up (sold $20k) :
.= Took Millbrook bacteria water samples to Curtis Lumber jn Norwich for pick up

» Filled out condition reports for surplus items for Auction International

A
Wednesday Auglfst 27,2025 i

1

o Tested waterat Millbrook i
» Changed culvert pipe on New Turnpike Rd,
« Met with UV school bus garage about plans for this winter

Thursday August 28, 2025 | !

o Tested water at Millbrook

» Cleaned ditch on New Turnpike Rd

e. Cut free branch on New Turnpike Rd

s Added crusher to pipe already installed on Whitney Rd

¢ Filled potholes on New Turnpike Rd, Warner Rd

e Cleaned & greased frucks ' i
e Pushed up stone for paving

Friday August 29- Monday Sept 1, 2025

+ Tested water at Millbrook
o Friday- took delivery of eighteen 15" culvert pipes for West Shore Rd

e Monday- Labor Day-no work
Tuesday September 2, 2025

3

o Tested water at Millbrook
{
}



b 3
b

o Helped Pittsfield pave (2 trucks)
e Pushed up stone
¢ Took roller back to Ulfra in Syracuse
| = Bills/paperwork
» Submitted condition reports for auction for Army trucks
e Roadside mowed Buttermilk Falls Rd, Martin Rd, West Hill Rd
t

Wednesday September 3, 2025

¢ Tested water at Millbrook
« Changed culvert pipes on New Turnpike Rd



TOWN OF NEW BERLIN COURT
Justice Karen N. McKie
30 N. Main Street, PO Box 308, New Berlin, NY 13411
607-847-8962 Fax 607-240-5722

To:  Wendy Rifanburg, Town Supervisor
Town Council Members, Town Clerk

From: Justice Karen N. McKie
Date: September 1, 2025
RE: MONTHLY TOWN JUSTICE REPORT Month: August 2025

The following funds were collected and delivered to the Town of New Berlin:

Fines: $ 355.00
Civil Fees: $ 175.00
Surcharges: $ 650.00
Forfeited Bail: $ .00
Total: $ 1,180.00
COURT DOCKET:

August 6 - 5

August 13 - 20

August 20 - 5

August 27 - 24

Total Cases - 54

Respectfully submitted,

L —
e K1) )
Justice Karen N. McKie é <



09/04/2025 Town Clerk Monthly Report Page 1
August 01, 2025 - August 31, 2025

Account# Account Description Fee Description Qty Local Share
A 1255.01 Vitals Vital - Death 21 210.00
Vital - Marriage 1 10.00

Sub-Total: $220.00

A 1255.1 Marriage Lic. Marriage Licensing Fees 2 35.00
Sub-Total: $35.00

A 1552.01 Dog Licensing Female, Spayed 3 21.00
Male, Neutered 2 14,00

Sub-Total: $35.00

A 2544.1.0.0 Conservation Conservation 15 153.68
Sub-Total: $153.68

B2115.02 Planning Board Site Plan Review 1 25.00
Sub-division 2 180.00

Sub-Total: $205.00

Total Local Shares Remitted: $648.68

Amount paid fo: NYS Ag. & Markets for spay/neuter program 5.00
Amount pald to:  NYS Environmental Conservation 2,673.32
Amount paid to:  State Health Dept, For Marriage Licenses 45.00
Total State, County & Local Revenues: $3,372.00 Total Non-Local Revenues: $2,723.32

To the Supervisor:

Pursuant to Section 27, Sub 1, of the Town Law, 1 hereby cerlify that the foregoing is a full and true statement of alf fees and monies received by
me, Deborah A Barker, Town Clerk, Town of New Berlin during the period stated above, in connection with my office, excepting only such fees and
monies, the application of which are otherwise provided for by law,

Supervisor Date Town Clerk Date



; s “’??gj%ﬁ B
‘9 @m&*«oml:!&’im *@eﬁ"‘fga"\c-& iﬂ ta, ek E

Gty .mmf

Attach copy of Monthly submitted report for N
Department of Health Daily Report on Beach Operaﬂon (form DOH 2287)

s @'..a‘).{

R W’i?’»‘f 3
: Mag@h«:gemﬁsﬁAciﬁlVltles’ﬁ»;ﬁaawﬂéwyw e G

s e T &?av*

Attach copy of the Millbrook Actlv:tles Report

T o By
leveriues Repor

G e M.ﬁﬁ He WS b

Attach copy of Account Revenue Report for the month

z‘”éxr.%“‘“@*“’m“‘ B D W&&* D it s i
cident Writien Warning, and Verbal Warning Report
'ﬁm Oentet «&w;«% e 7

Attach copies of any inmdent Reports, Written Warning Reports,
and Verbal Warnlng Reports

i-;-i w 2 *@%’%@

E‘a G e v‘»a‘%\arfi&ww

Attach coples of Inventory Reports & Reqwsmons

AadiienalRe

<"m o et

Afttach additional notes if needed.

W T snegechion o0 Hzzlzs \out paik didit ik power

”%jl\;we TN aeP OMM 0 Pl wader nodire wandl punder S8t sl Cmme

Yooe )~ R/ vt edeared, DOH ravegeal Sehr. adasm L. tonartel

A<l lo)/llghflﬁ eal Jnaie, Followd WO eI S d

“Toon WS ondalifge Town Camers? ot cauldnt Hrioh due do

Q0. ot [, \nsabled doovtoell Coumem, io0eg Qrest= Calls puk

N whwin, ofrﬁ'ﬂmiw/l% il di:w oHer tadEs.
)l Condnale Tommmend. o0 ‘&fao GEEAT. et onbu. |

o, Qoadt o el pSer M&mme rad a ok of bwin . nedtnd

Wil ke Mitler, oabled oplar Spote witbr (ot alank ot .




-,

—

NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Bureau of Community Environmental Health and Food Protection

oy

Daily Report on Beach OEJe;ation
For: month Chkcsl ust  yearGndS

NAME OF BEACH m.\\\b

Yook Aesaime

ADDRESS (Ci{y. V&l)age. Town)
/

el

lang 8D Borlin, AY 1391

Complete Daily — See reverse side Tor fnstrackion

3 - '
Conton safe
1 2 Sunny =S§, . %‘&M
Number of Daily Cloudy =, 4
Lifeguards Number Rainy=R, | WaterQuality 5 6 7

Date on Duty of Bathers Windy=W | Monitoring Rescues Injuries Remarks

1 { kO[S Qe O Q. Hewe IS [
2 ] as s Clzer” QA NN Tomlp Oz |V

3 [ S0 =~ Cleer QN N Temp 79 v,

4 | 20 S Cleay N] s N) Teny R v

5 { X C ey | Q. VD temp &1 v

6 ! fe I8 C\oa—| £ & __[Rmg 79 L
7 \ 45 o) cloe~ | o - femo ] v

8 [ A0 | S ey i+ N Q__jTetng T N

9 | 18 1= ~len - & & |femp  FY e
10 : 26 S? r,‘\e(w % % Temp g@m \(J
u a) \ Clear lomp ¥ _
n || 20 | = g | & [Tempe o | v
13 I\ 15 1SR |l 5@ Z___ Teme  $5 5

14 : »HoO (VI . - O Tevy €

15 \ 4o IS Geor | O O | g2 |~
16 i 4O 4 Cleay 4 o leinp R4 el
17 \ S0 RJ C (e O &) Teme X0 L
18 { 20 1S ¢ leloers | (D '7d) Te 7 |\~
19 | 25 I rone o (&) teme 73 v
20 l Q B llonr| g 2 Jen 59 [ —
21 ] o CidS ldoar | & £ ’me 7y f—
22 i 75 < Clecr N D Temo 717 v

23 2 So 8, W leleor | &7 y7n Tmp 50 b
% | 7 DGR Jear | T T Femp |

25 \ 1O 5 o> [c\eor £ Az TP 2 Ll
2 \ 1®) <L o | O Ot emp v
7| H €S9 l\oor Z g_ _|Tewme 03 v
8 | |\ ©_[E\J 1A & L Mepmp 32 v
29 \ D C. clege | O O lTemp LY “

0w | "2 e cleoc Z | & | Tenp 7] L
2 | 23 25 le. C\Zar Q O |Temp T2 -

Operator's Name: Signature: Date:

DOH-2287 (5/04) p 1 of 2




Town of New Betrlin
Account Revenue Report
Date Range: 07/01/2025 - 07/31/2025

Account # - N/A
Fee Name Amount Collected Refunds Bounces Total
R T R0 e U0 e 000 e ET SN0 .00 L
$1,920. OU $0.00 $0 00 $1,920.00
:$§384* ; iy, W R (Yo e L BT 2 GTE =4 g‘ ”‘""’$384 OU‘ ::g
$6,854. 00 $6,804.00
$0.00 $6,804.00

Grand Totals: $6,854.00 -$50.00

Page *

o T

| Generated By: Millbrook Reservoir Admin On: 09/03/2025 At: 09:58 PM




Town of New Berlin
Account Revenue Report
{ Date Range: 08/01/2025 - 08/31/2025

L]

Account # - NJA
Fee Name Amount Collected Refunds Bounces Total

SN CampSiteFeer - 2 IR e PR A SBO7E 00T B TS0 00 e e BI00 v G5 D75 (0
Camp Slte Fee w/ H2O & Elec $1,360.00 $0.00 $0. 00 $1,360.00
BETEEPAvIlion Fear it ST I S ST0A00 S BT L s S 0001 IR 005 B PR T0A. 005 ok
Total Collected $7 339 00 $0.00 $0.00 $7 339.00
Grand Totals: $7,339.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,339.00

Generated By: Millbraook Reservoir Admin On; 09/03/2025 At: 09:59 PM Page -



Spoit bt lncident

SORAS

-n.} M;e.a,;@m ,Kﬁw
eSS

G L

v

: e " i w*awf;;n ?Jgﬁr“ﬁ%ﬁ‘ 7
ed withu Noted Violations
2 (% e A

Rk

iiatherInformation

B P S N




o

e T

P 12




......

. T I

wapmmern e Tey 2T30n
SRRt 1

R g

. m@n fhl @ cen. é?iffaﬁl f‘i"f{‘ wd%a&m*fﬁ fﬁmlwé I g
. LTk M Hhar Qrritie akd-Vrivete 15 11 6ga -fawist%
o G S chdn Gl ang FhT L1028 OF Sl nosstazbirtim €.
b iﬂéiﬁﬂzﬁ,&ém ﬁl‘pw; +h f.ﬁwzrﬂm Vawﬁw#&ﬁﬁahwf g
LT rvd Ancats fy 1. mw f”-r;mzmwgfy%aﬁmw
Ll par 75T o i Rldle Fasd. |
L ﬁ'nm_f_égiﬁ’ Lapte in z‘éz.i‘ o) Ingoig T 1 baid
It P (@:ff?w 47 fartt T Stfed oty ip fry
L de-eSdlary tig ﬁ—b%arff'ﬁ*? Yo whith e whed | .
vl : Z2f ,2!9‘?&3?}“. ) 40 *’&#?‘i}/,agﬁf%(ﬁémw P

'-‘~f"'%&$ﬁa

>~ m“!x
(53




I ve any sign: ._struc’mres, er bamers fau:}d xzn park Iand

mc:k ;




Pations. 8 m;: but must: register and ccnupy their campéite by 8 prmon.
. théfirst nlght af the[r r&servaﬁcm or. ‘pampsite may bere-renfed for that mght and fees may be.
forfeited. Campiis must check-out of thel campsites;nolater than, 1400am on their final day..
- . Palfons mustbeat least 18 years old to. make a reservaﬁun Paimns makmg reservaﬁans must have
' .-'ésdentlﬁcatlan and pmafafags ' .




B Ancidsn!aLAcmf b |

1 Teiprslipiral




-
A

;‘,)5-.-«‘:.-'-

9:57 AM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN .
083725 600.02 TOV (,}PK S
As of August 14, 2025 ‘ L0M<
T 7
Type Date Num Split Open Balance
Casella
Bill 08/13/2025 5470  A1620.4 Buildings CE 185.00 .
" Total Casella 185.00

TOTAL 185.00

i

Page 1



9:58 AM
08/13/25

TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

600.01 GENERAL FUND

As of August 13, 2025

Ty

Type Date Num Due Date Split Open Balance
Casella
Bill 08/13/2025 5471 08/23/2025 A1620.4 Buildings CE 33.98
Bill 08/13/2025 5472 08/23/2025 AB5132.4 Garage C/E o064
Total Casella 124.63
Gates-Cole Associates
Bill 08/13/2025 5469 08/23/2025 A1910.4 Unallocated Ins 1,276.00
Bill 08/13/2025 5468 08/23/2025 A1910.4 Unallocated Ins 2,425.44
Total Gates-Cole Associates 3,701.44
TOTAL 3,826.07

Page 1




!

&R - o,

-

10:02 AM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN
08/26/25 600.01 GENERAL FUND
As of August 28, 2025
Type Date Num Due Date Split Open Balance
AT & T Mobility
; Bil 08/18/2025 5498 08/28/2025 A3120.4 Police CE 66.48
Tatal AT & T Mobility 66.48
Frontier |
Bill 08/18/2025 5474 08/28/2025 A1620.4 Buildings CE 475,00
Bill 08/20/2025 5502 08/30/2025 A1620.4 Buildings CE 264.48
Total Frontier 730.46
Frontier-3909
- Bill 08/20/2025 5490 08/30/2025 A1620.4 Buildings CE 503.47
Tatal Frontier-8909 . 503.47
MetLife - Group Benefits
Bill 08/20/2025 5503 08/30/2025 AB045.8 Life Ins 21.00
Total MetLife - Group Benefits 21.08
NYSEG-585
Bill 0B/28/2025 5198 09/07/2025 A5132.4 Garage C/E 144.33
Total NYSEG-585 | 144,33
NYSEG-593
Bill 08/28/2025 5197 09107/202‘5 A5132.4 Garage C/E 57.81
Total NYSEG-593 ] 57.81
NYSEG-935 !
Bill 08/28/2025 5196 09/07/2025 A1620.4 Buildings CE 206.80
Total NYSEG-935 i 296.89
i
TOTAL . 1,829.53

Page 1



i
10:03 AM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN
08/26/25 600.08 SW WATER
As of August 26, 2025
Type Date Num Split Open Balance
NYSEG-216
Bill 08/20/2025 5501 SW8320.4 Water Pump Souurce 49,48
Total NYSEG-216 49.48
NYSEG-849
Bill 08/20/2025 5500 SW8320.4 Water Pump Souurce 518.43
Total NYSEG-849 518.43
TOTAL 567.91

o~

Page 1




109 M | TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

— 600.01 GENERAL FUND
As of December 31, 2025
Type Date Num Due Date Split Open Balance

AT & T Mobility

Bill 09/02/2025 5200 091122025 A3120.4 Police CE 42.66
Total AT & T Mobility 42.66
Best Spring Water

Bill 08/04/2025 5364 09/14/2025 A1620.4 Buildings CE 12.00
Total Best Spring Water 12,00
Cardmember Service

Bill 09/03/2025 5498 09/13/2025 A1410.4 Town Clerk CE 59.90

Bill 09/03/2025 5362 09/13/2025 A1410.4 Town Cletk CE 29.00

Bill 09/03/2025 5363 09/13/2025 A1620.4 Buildings CE 210.00
Total Cardmember Service 298.90
David J Kaminski

Bill 00/04/2025 5048 00/14/2025 A3120.4 Police CE 91.65
Total David J Kaminski 91.85
Galls

Bill 00/03/2025 5047 10/03/2025 A3120.4 Police CE 511.56
Total Galls 511.56
Lowe's

Bill 09/03/2025 5043 09/13/2025 A3120.4 Police CE 161.35

Bill 00/03/2025 5445 09/13/2025 A1620.4 Buildings CE 78.85
Total Lowe's 240,20
Motorola Solutions, INC

Bilt 00/03/2025 4723 09/13/2025 A3120.2 Police Equip 6,376,00
Total Motorola Solutions, INC 6,376.00
NYS Pept of Environmental Conservation

Bill 09/03/2025 5504 09/13/2025 A5132.4 Garage C/E 300.00
Total NYS Dept of Environmental Conservation 300.00
The Evening Sun

Bill 09/03/2025 5497 09/13/2025 A1410.4 Town Clerk CE 9.31
Total The Evening Sun 0.31
UNITED REFINING COMPANY

Bill 09/03/2025 5361 09/13/2025 A3120.42 Police Gas C/E 176.71
Total UNITED REFINING COMPANY 176.71
WHITEMAN OSTERMAN & HANNA LLP

Bill 09/03/2025 5244 09/13/2025 A1420.4 Attorney CE 2875.00
Total WHITEMAN OSTERMAN & HANNA LEP 2,675.00

TOTAL 10,733.99

Page 1



1:10 PM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

09/04125 600.02 TOV
As of December 31, 2025
Type Date Num Split Open Balance
AJF ACCOUNTING & TAX SERVICES INC

Bill Q09/03/2025 5204 B1989.2.44 Prof & Tech Ser 2,185.00
Total AJF ACCOUNTING & TAX SERVICES INC 2,185.00
AT & T Mobility

Bill 09/02/2025 5199 B7140.4 Recreation & Parks CE 73.49
Total AT & T Mability 73.49
Cardmember Service

Bill 09/04/2025 5479 B7140.4 Recreation & Parks CE 70.00

Bill 09/04/2025 5480 -SPLIT- 351.93
Total Cardmember Service 421.93
Curtis Lumber Co Inc.

Bill 09/04/2025 5478 B7140.4 Recreation & Parks CE 3,99
Total Curtis Lumber Co Inc, 3.99
Gillee's Auto, Truck & Marlne, Inc.

Bill 09/04/2025 5477 B7140.4 Recreation & Parks CE 15.04
Total Gillee's Auto, Truck & Marine, Inc. 16.04
Missy Wall

Bill 09/04/2025 5481 B7140.4 Recreation & Parks CE 25.00
Total Missy Wall 25.00
NYSEG-507

Bill 09/02/2025 5201 B7140.4 Recreation & Parks CE 34.04
Total NYSEG-507 34.04
NYSEG-556

Bill 09/02/2025 5203 B7140.4 Recreation & Parks CE 352.49
Total NYSEG-556 352.49
NYSEG-799

Bill 09/02/2025 5202 B7140.4 Recreation & Parks CE 507.56
Total NYSEG-799 507.56
Teresa J Clarke

Bill 09/03/2025 5195 B8020.4 Planning CE 16.70
Total Teresa J Clarke 16.70

TOTAL 3,635.24

Page 1



1:10 PM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

09/04/25 600.04 HWY DB FUND
As of December 31, 2025
Type Date Num Due Date Split Open Batance
Alta Construction Equipment New York LLC

Bill 09/03/2025 12449 0911312025 DB5112.4 Chips 2,565.30
Total Alta Construction Equipment New York LLC 2,565.30
Barrett New York Central

Bill 09/03/2025 12455 00/13/2025 DB5112.4 Chips 33,590.55
Total Barrett New York Central 33,590.55
Burrell's Excavating, Inc.

Bill 09/03/2025 12458 091372025 DB5110.4 Gen Repairs CE 324.00
Total Burrell's Excavating, [nc. 324.00
Butternut Ridge Bluestone LLC

Bill 09/03/2025 12450 09/13/2025 DB5110.4 Gen Repairs CE 500.00
Total Bufternut Ridge Bluestone LLC 500.00
Butts Concrete Products, INC

Bill 09/03/2025 12454 09/13/2025 DB5112.4 Chips 2,050.00
Total Butts Concrete Products, INC 2,050.00
Cardmember Service

Bill 09/03/2025 12453 09/13/2025 DB5110.4 Gen Repairs CE 189.78
Total Cardmember Service 189.78
Chemung Supply Corporation

Bill 09/03/2025 12459 08/13/2025 DB5112.4 Chips 4,013.36
Total Chemung Supply Corporation 4,013.36
Cook Brothers Trk Parts

Bill 09/03/2025 12448 00/13/2025 DB5130.4 Machinery CE 41,97
Total Cook Brothers Trk Parts 41.97
Curtis Lumber Co Ine.

Bill 09/03/2025 12452 09/13/2025 DB5110.4 Gen Repairs CE 34.06
Total Curtis Lumber Co Inc. 34.06
E & R Pope's Excavating, LLC

Bill 09/03/2025 12451 009/13/2025 DB5110.4 Gen Repalrs CE 240.00
Total E & R Pope's Excavating, LLC 240.00
Gillee's Auto, Truck & Marine, Inc.

Bill 09/03/2025 12456 09/13/2025 DB5130.4 Machinery CE 12.66
Total Gillee's Auto, Truck & Marine, Inc. 12.66
Kimball Midwest

Bill 09/03/2025 12457 09/13/2025 DB5130.4 Machinery CE 236,10
Total Kimball Midwest 236,10
UNITED REFINING COMPANY

Bill 00/03/2025 5207 09/13/2025 DB5110.4 Gen Repairs CE 553.33
Total UNITED REFINING COMPANY 553.33

TOTAL 44,351.11




TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

1:11 PM
08/04/25 600.08 SW WATER
) As of December 31, 2025
Type ‘Date Num Split Open Balance
A & P Water Testing
Bill 00/03/2025 5206 ~SPLIT- 178.00
Total A & P Water Testing 178.00
Frontier
Bill 09/03/2025 5205 SW8320.4 Water Pump Souurce 76.90
Total Frontier 76.90
Slack Chemical Company, Inc.
Bill 09/03/2025 5467 SW8330.4 Purification CE B13.00
Total Slack Chemical Company, Inc. 813.00
TOTAL 1,067.90

Page 1




1:12 PM

09/04/25
Accrual Basis

TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

January through December 2025

Income

A980 Revenues
A1001.1 Real Property
A1090.1 Real Property Tx Int
A1255.1 TC Fees
A1550.1.0.15 Dog Kennel Fees
A1552.1 Dog Licenses
A2210.1 Ser Other Govt
A2401.1 Interest & Earnings
A2544.1 Licenses
A2610.1 Fines, Forfeits of Ball
A2705.1 Gifts & Donations
A3001,1 State per Capita Aid
A3005.1 Mortgage Tax
A3060.1 State Aid Grants
A3089.1 State Aid
A599 Appropriated Fund Balance

Total A980 Revenues

B980 Revenues
B1001.2 Real Property Tax
B1120.2 Non Property Tax Dist
B2001.2 Millbrook Fees
B2115.2 Planning Board Fees
B2401.2 Interest & Earnings
B599 Appropriated Fund Balance

Total B980 Revenues

DA9B0 Revenues
DA1001.3 Real Property Tax
DA2401.3 Interest & Earnings
DA2690.3 Other Revenue & Budget

Total DA980 Revenues

DBS80 Revenues
DB1001.4 Real Property Tax
DB1120.4 Non Property Tax Dist
DB2401.4 Interest & Earnings
DB2665.4 Sales of Equipment
DB2770.4 Misc. Income
DB3501.4 State Aid/CHIPS
DB599 Appropriated Fund Balance

Total DB980 Revenues

FX980 Revenues
FX1030.8 Debt Retirement
FX2140.8 Metered Water Sales
FX2401.8 Interes & Earnings

Total FX980 Revenues

SF980 Revenue
S§F1001.6.61 Real Property
SF1001.6.62 Real Property
SF1120.6.61 Non Property Tax Di
SF599 Appropriated Fund Balance

Total SF980 Revenue

S$1.980 Revenues
§L1001.7.71 Real Prop Tax SNB
SL1001.7.72 Real Prop Tax Holme
SL2401.7.71 Interest

Jan -Dec 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
£86,370.00 586,370.00 0.00 100.0%
14,254.26 7,000.00 7,254.26 203.6%
755.00 800.00 -45.00 94.4%
75.00 150.00 -75.00 50.0%
1,480.00 2,000.00 -520.00 74.0%
141.37
23,679.03 10,000.00 13,679.03 236.8%
111.35 200.00 -88.65 55.7%
14,015.17 15,000.00 -984.83 93.4%
500.00 500.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 14,701.00 -14,701.00 0.0%
6,307.52 8,000.00 -1,692.48 78.8%
28,500.00
1,028.00
0.00 79,773.00 ~79,773.00 0.0%
677,216.70 724,494.00 -47,277.30 93.5%
12,900.00 12,900.00 0.00 100.0%
25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 100.0%
34,399.25 35,000.00 -800.75 98.3%
45.00
2,304.51 2,000.00 304.51 115.2%
0.00 17,957.00 -17,857.00 0.0%
74,648.76 92,857.00 -18,208.24 80.4%
301,694.00 301,624.00 0.00 100.0%
6,259.87 4,000.00 2,259.87 156.5%
44,463.00 36,000.00 8,463.00 123.5%
352,416.87 341,694.00 10,722.87 103.1%
171,674.00 171,674.00 0.00 100.0%
189,977.95 180,000.00 8,977.95 105.5%
15,869.41 10,000.00 5,869.41 158.7%
32,000.00
1,580.58
300,534.00 143,000.00 157,534.00 210.2%
0.00 297,300.00 -297,300.00 0.0%
711,635.94 801,974.00 -90,338.06 88.7%
14,692.00
10,242.18
1,231.29
26,165.47
60,488.00 50,498.00 0.00 100.0%
203,100.00 203,100.00 0.00 100.0%
41,808.00 41,808.00 0,00 100.0%
0.00 1,943.00 -1,943.00 0.0%
295,408.00 297,349.00 -1,943.00 99.3%
7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 100.0%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 100.0%
1.52

Page 1



1T12PM

09/04/25
Accrual Basis

TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

January through December 2025

Total SL980 Revenues
SW980 Water Revenuue

SW1030.8 Debt Retirement
SW2120.8 Relevied Water Rents
SW2140.8 Metered Water Sales
SW2148.8 Interest and Penalties
SW2401.8 Interest & Earnings
SW4089.1 Federal Aid Other ARPA

Total SW980 Water Revenuue
Tofal Income
Gross Profit

Expense
AB22 Appropriatlon

A1010.1 Town Board PS
A1010.4 Town Board CE
A1110.1 Justice PS Judge
A1110.1 Justice PS Clerk
A1110.4 Justice CE

A1220.1 Supervisor PS
A1220.2 Supervisor Equip
A1220.4 Supervisor CE
A1340.1 Budget Officer PS
A1355.1 Assessor PS
A1355.1 Assessor PS Trainee
A1355.2 Assessor Equip
A1355.4 Assessor CE
A1410.1 Town Clerk PS
A1410.1 Deputy Clerk PS
A1410.2 Town Clerk Equip
A1410.4 Town Clerk CE
A1420.4 Attorney CE

A1620.4 Bulldings CE
A1620.41 Office Supplies
A1670.4 Central Print/Mali
A1910.4 Unallocated Ins
A1920.4 Muni Assoc Dues
A1990.4 Contingency Account
A3120.1 Full Time Police
A3120.1 PT POLICE OIC
A3120.1 PIT Palice

A3120.2 Police Equip
A3120.4 Pollce CE

A3120.42 Police Gas C/E
A3520.4 Animal Control C/E
A3610.4 Examining Boards C/E
A4020.1 Regls. Vital Stat PS
AS5010.1 Highway Supt PS
A5132.4 Garage C/E

A7310.4 Youth Program CE
AT450.4 Historical CE
A73101.1.0 Youth Progs PS Hrly
A9010.8 State Retirement
A9030.8 SS/IMEDCARE TOWN SHAR
A9045.8 Life Ins

AS060.8 Medical Ins

Total A522 Appraopriation
B522 Appropriation

B1430.1 Planning Board PS
B8020.4 Planning CE

B7140.1 Beach Custodian PS
B7140.1 HOURLY PARK & RECS PS

Jan - Dec 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
12,001.52 12,000.00 1.52 100.0%
29,139.00 52,000.00 -22,861.00 56.0%
9,170.00 9,348.00 -178.00 98.1%
12,083.00 29,230.00 -17,147.00 41.3%
11,722.00 1,722.00 10,000.00 680.7%
1,396.70
0.00 36,380.31 -36,380.31 0.0%
63,510.70 128,680.31 -65,169.61 49.4%
2,213,001.96 2,399,048.31 -186,046.35 92.2%
2,213,001.96 2,399,048.31 -186,046.35 92.2%
13,040.64 19,561.00 -8,520.36 66.7%
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
§,960.58 13,441.00 -4,480.42 66.7%
5,572.60 13,000.00 -7,427.40 42.9%
4,025.31 3,000.00 1,026.31 134.2%
7,677.36 11,516.00 -3,838.64 66.7%
0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
1,488.55 1,500.00 ~11.45 99.2%
1,6590.92 2,550.00 -850.08 66.7%
13,556.16 19,581.00 -6,024.84 69.2%
§,032.85 6,876.00 -1,843.15 73.2%
0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%
100.30 1,250.00 -1,149.70 8.0%
30,081.42 45,122.00 -15,040.58 66.7%
9,676.89 13,930.00 -4,253.11 69.5%
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
3,670.06 7,000.00 -3,329.94 52.4%
6,480.00 5,000.00 1,480.00 128.6%
51,883.43 46,000.00 5,983.43 113.0%
549.82 3,000.00 -2,450.18 18.3%
4,395.15 5,500.00 -1,104.85 79.9%
81,439.52 88,500.00 -7,060.48 92.0%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
0.00 7,935.00 -7,935.00 0.0%
37,545.85 60,416.00 -22,870.35 62.1%
26,814.65 35,000.00 -8,185.35 76.6%
7,478.39 66,745.00 -59,266.61 11.2%
34,941.31 §2,500.00 -17,658.69 66.6%
4,061.16 8,700.00 -4,638.84 46.7%
2,297.34 7,500.00 -5,202.66 30.6%
350.00 300.00 50.00 116.7%
1,550.00 1,550.00 0.00 100.0%
0,00 1,002.00 -1,002.00 0.0%
43,387.17 63,618.00 -20,230.83 68.2%
17,633.96 16,500.00 1,133.96 106.9%
248.09 5,000.00 -4,751.91 5.0%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
0.00
0.00 42,065.00 -42,065.00 0.0%
17,704.20 29,000.00 -11,295.80 61.0%
163.83 500.00 -336.37 32.7%
12,117.95 14,286.00 -2,168.05 84.8%
455,724.06 724,484.00 -268,769.94 62.9%
845.00 1,595.00 -750.00 53.0%
27.93 400.00 -372.07 7.0%
500.00 1,632.00 -1,132.00 30.6%
13,286.50 25,765.00 -12,478.50 51.6%

Page 2




1:12 PM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

09/04125 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January through December 2025
Jan - Dec 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
B7140.1 MANGER SALARY PARKS &R 3,815.55 10,965.00 -7,149.45 34.8%
B7140.4 Recreation & Parks CE 7.022.62 15,000.00 -7,977.38 46.8%
B9010.8 State Retirement 0.00 7,000.00 -7,000.00 0.0%
B9030.8 SS & Medicare 1,321.65 3,000.00 -1,678.35 44.1%
B1989.4 Other Gov Support 16,562,24 27,500.00 -10,937.76 60.2%
B1989.2.44 Prof & Tech Ser 2,185.00
Total B522 Appropriation 45,566.49 92,857.00 -47,290.51 49.1%
DAS522 Appropriation
DAS5130.4 Machinery Equip CE C.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
DA5142.1 SNOW REMOVAL PS 88,384.65 153,000.00 -64,615.35 57.8%
DA5142.4 SNOW REMOVAL CE 113,857.34 168,844.00 -55,086.66 67.4%
DAS019 Transfer To Reserve 0.00 6,750.00 -6,750.00 0.0%
DA9030.8 SS& MED 0.00 13,000.00 -13,000.00 0.0%
Total DA5S22 Appropriation 202,241.99 341,684.00 -139,452.01 59.2%
DB522 Appropriation
DB5110.1 Gen Repairs PS 61,552.75 117,300.00 -55,747.25 52.5%
DB5110.4 Gen Repairs CE 22,038.70 23,309.00 -1,270.30 94.6%
DB5112.4 Chips 146,193.44 440,300.00 -204,106.58 33.2%
DB5130.2 Machinery Equip 304,777.71 35,000.00 269,777.71 870.8%
DB5130.4 Machinery CE 19,227.71 54,975.00 -35,747.28 35.0%
DB9019 Transfer to Reserve 0.00 15,250.00 -15,250.00 0.0%
DB5140.1 Brush & Weeds PS 4,915.68 15,500.00 -10,584.32 31.7%
DB5140.4 Brush & Weeds CE 2,282.28 4,000.00 -1,717.72 57.1%
DB9010.8 State Retirement 0.00 45,000.00 -45,000.00 0.0%
DB9030.8 Medicare/Soc. Sec 10,273.69 11,000.00 -726.31 93.4%
DB9045.8 Life Insurance 0.00 340.00 -340.00 0.0%
DB9060.8 Medical Insurance 27,751.89 40,000.00 -12,248.11 69.4%
Total DB522 Appropriation 599,013.85 801,974.00 -202,960.15 T4.7%
SF522 Appropriation
SF34104.6.61 VNB FIRE 50,498.00 50,498.00 0.00 100.0%
S$F34104.6.61.1 VNB AMBULANCE 41,808.00 41,808.00 0.00 100.0%
8F34104.6.62 SNB Fire Dist 205,043.10 205,043.00 0.10 100.0%
Total SF522 Appropriation 297,349.10 297,349.00 0.10 100.0%
SL522 Appropriation
SL51824.4.71 SNB Lighting 2,214.03 7,000.00 -4,785.97 31.68%
$L.51824.4.72 Holmesville 1,268.54 5,000.00 -3,731.46 25.4%
Total SL522 Appropriation 3,482.57 12,000.00 -8,517.43 29.0%
SW522 Water Fund Appropiation
SW1670.4 Central Print/Mail 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
SW8310.1 Admininstration PS 1,099.98 3,000.00 -1,000.02 66.7%
SW8310.4 Admininstration CE 5.84
SWB8320.1 Operators PS 12,249.27 15,550.00 -3,300.73 78.8%
$W8320.1 Operators Trainee PS 0.00 1,250.00 -1,250.00 0.0%
SW8320.4 Water Pump Souurce 9,419.47 12,700.00 -3,280.53 74.2%
SW8320.4 Water Pump Sorce ARPA 38,663.87 36,380.31 2,283.56 106.3%
SW8330.4 Purification CE 3,732.12 4,000.00 -267.88 * 93.3%
SW9o010.8 State Retirement 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
SW9030.8 S8 & Med 1,088.47 2,000.00 -911.53 54 4%
SW9730.6 Bond Pr. Old Upgrade 10,800.00 15,016.00 -4,216.00 71.9%
SW9730.7 Bond int, Old Upgrade 2,796.17 5,734.00 -2,937.83 48.8%
SW9730.8 Bond Pr. New 31,250.00 31,250.00 0.00 100.0%
Total SW522 Water Fund Appropiation 112,005.19 128,680.31 -16,675.12 87.0%
Total Expense 1,715,383.25 2,399,048.31 -683,665.06 71.5%
Net Income 497,618.71 0.00 497,618.71 100.0%

Page 3



1:13 PM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

09104125 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2024
Dec 31, 24
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
REVOLVING LOAN FUND 81,935.15
MILLBROOK SAVINGS ACCOUNT 2,005.85
SNB WATER MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET WATER (BOND LOANS)
ARPA 78,588.74
WATER RESERVE 19,000.00
MONEY MARKET WATER (BOND LOANS) - Other 31,790.81
Total MONEY MARKET WATER (BOND LOANS) 129,379.55
200.8 SNB WATER SAVINGS 23.35
Total SNB WATER MONEY MARKET 129,402.90
ARPA MONEY MARKET
ARPA MONEY MARKET 6,076.06
Total ARPA MONEY MARKET 6,076.06
200.6 SF FIRE SAVINGS 1,988.89
200.95 WATER CHECKING 3,944.63
200.96 Cons Checking 31,250.00
200.99 TA CHECKING 1,825.84
B2 TOV MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET BFUND TOV 5.00
B2 Reserve 09,756.67
Total B2 TOV MONEY MARKET 99,761.67
DA HIGHWAY MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET HWY DA 5,00
DA Reserve 153,733.17
Total DA HIGHWAY MONEY MARKET 153,738.17
General Money Market
MONEY MARKET GENERAL 5.00
BUILDING & GROUNDS 30,000.00
DAM RESERVE 50,000.00
General Reserve 384,351.18
Millbrook Reserve 6,869.02
Police Reserve 162,682.31
Tax Stabilization 30,000.00
Town Hall Reserve 56,377.34
Total General Money Market 720,284.85
DB HWY MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET HWY DB 5.00
bB TRUCK RESERVE 197,768.27
Hwy Reserve 537,564.48
Total DB HWY MONEY MARKET 735,337.75
St Lighting Savings
200.7 Street Light Savings 5.00
St Lighting Reserve 4,108.80
Totat St Lighting Savings 4,111.80
Total Checking/Savings 1,871,663.56

Page 1



1:13 PM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

09/04/25 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2024

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Payroll Liabilities
Payroll LiabilitiesTA25.9 UNION

Total Payroll Liabilities
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabllities

Equity
Openlng Balance Equity
Retained Eamings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 24

3,212.99

3,212.80

1,974,876.55

1,974,876.55

1,122.69

1,122.69

1,122.69

1,122.69

1,122.69

590,364.86
943,743.44
439,645.56

1,973,753.868

1,974,876.55

Page 2




